February 25, 1958

Lo ¥, Price
Box - 308
Artesia, New Mexico

Re: Pure-State #2 Unit K
in Sec. 35-185-27E.

Dear Sir:

Our field representatibe W. A. Gressett inspected your
abandoned location on the above mentioned well.

He found that on your Marker you show the section as
being S-25 instead of S-35 and the unit letter is not shown. He
also found dead men wires not cut.

Please attend to these matters as soon as possible and
let us know when the work has been completed.

Yours very truly,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Me Lo Armstrong,
Supsrvisor, District No. 2
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